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LANHACK Consultants Inc.
Consulting Engineers

5230 South Service Road, Main Level
Burlington, Ontario L7L 5K2

SX 341/ Fax (605 369142
SX3¢.12—
s\ 3Y4. /3

February 03, 2010 Our Project No. 09104

Amaz Property Management
555 Brimorton Drive

Toronto, Ontario

M1H 2E9

Attention: Mr. Alim Premji

Regarding: 5§55 Brimorton Drive, Toronto
Guards And Railings

" Dear Alim:

Further to our telephone conversation, this is to confirm that you have retained our firm to conduct a study of your
existing guards and railings throughout the property, including the emergency exit stairwells. The purpose of our
study is to review the existing design and construction of the guards and railings and compare our findings to the
requirements outlined in the Toronto Municipal Code — Property Standards. At the cenclusion of our study, we
will prepare a report identifying our findings and define a course of action. We will complete our study and finalize
a draft of our report within the following 2 to 3 months. We trust this is acceptable.

Yours truly,

Gl tovce

Giancarlo Lancia, P.Eng.
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G. Lancia, P.Eng. Professional Engineers

Partners: D. Hacking, P.Eng.  Associate: T. Underhill, P.Eng. é
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